

General Boarding Information

** We are currently limited in accepting new boarding clients at this time. You may complete a contact form to fully describe the following details on your pup, which will help us assess if we're a possible match for future care. Due to the volume of inquiries we receive daily for all our amazing services, we will only reply to fully completed forms and at our earliest opportunity. We thank you for your patience.

Deleted: that

Deleted:

Deleted: .

****We do not board puppies, high-energy dogs seeking and/or requiring socialization or heavy play, herding/hunting breeds, or cats.***

Deleted: or

Deleted:

Deleted: .

Deleted: cats or

Our setup is unique as we only cater to very adult, mellow dogs and/or seniors. Hence our nickname the 'Dogmore for Seniors.' We offer a quiet, peaceful retreat where dogs are a part of our family in every way. Our clients love that we're picky, and we are as this is our home, not a kennel or facility. Your pups will enjoy plenty of luv'n and spoil'n, and we only accept a few furry campers at a time to create a peaceful and stress-free environment.

Deleted:

Deleted:

Deleted: h

Deleted: .

Deleted: stress

All dogs must have exceptional house manners, be very well socialized, and easily adaptable in new environments. We cannot accept pups who have not stayed elsewhere before, and we will check references. **All pups must have proof of current vaccinations and be spayed/neutered.**

Deleted: